



FELIX HECK

Unleashing Potential



+49 152 55 637 662

hi@daheq.com

daheq.com



Ambitious — utilising my highly interdisciplinary background — to unleash the full passion and potential of individuals & organisations by transforming to a culture of learning and thus sustainably create unique value-adding experiences beyond company boundaries.



EXPERIENCE

- 06/2019 – present Change Agent @ SHARE NOW / Stuttgart & Hamburg
6-month qualification by external organisational development experts. Acting as an ambassador for change & agility as well as working closely with agile coaches to grow a collaborative, continuously improving culture of learning. Sensing and responding through coaching & empathy to issues of individuals and teams affected by change.
- 10/2018 – present Developer Advocate @ SHARE NOW / Stuttgart & Hamburg
Formerly car2go, merged with DriveNow in February 2019
Helped HR to transform by automating & streamlining processes as well as introducing state-of-the-art technology. Trusted advisor to the VP of Engineering on topics such as organisational effectiveness. Enhanced the learning culture by knowledge sharing events, phased in department-wide on-call duty & anchored the company in local tech communities.
- 03/2018 – 09/2018 NLP Engineer @ Brandwatch / Brighton & Stuttgart
Scientific research, conceptual design & prototyping of a graph-based keyword extraction and visualisation for contextual analyses of as well as smart & fast insights into social media trends.
- 03/2017 – 02/2018 Fullstack JavaScript Engineer @ car2go / Stuttgart
Development & technical proof of concepts such as real-time KPI monitoring tools for telematics and app usage data which engage all employees by enabling them through transparency to quickly gain insights into business-related data.
- 09/2016 – 02/2017 JavaScript Engineer @ hydra newmedia / Stuttgart
- 10/2015 – 02/2016 Web Developer @ Virtual Identity / Freiburg
- 03/2014 – 08/2014 Web & Application Developer @ Konmedia / Bühl
- 01/2014 – 06/2016 Web & Application Developer @ whotheheck / Offenburg

EDUCATION

- 09/2016 – 11/2018 Computer Science & Media M.Sc. @ Stuttgart Media University
- 09/2012 – 02/2016 Media and Information B.Sc. @ UAS Offenburg
- 09/2011 – 09/2012 Nano Science B.Sc. @ University of Tübingen

SOCIAL COMMITMENT

- 09/2013 – 02/2015 Mentor for ‚Media and Information‘ Freshmen
- 09/2013 – 08/2014 Volunteer for Culture & Leisure @ General Student Committee

INTERHUMAN SKILLS

- Coaching
- Mentoring
- Networking
- Public Speaking

METHODOLOGIES

- Agile Leadership
- Design Thinking
- Rapid Prototyping
- Research & Analysis

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- JavaScript, Node & Python
- Event Driven Approaches
- Data Mining & Visualisation
- Distributed Architectures

LANGUAGES

- German / Mother Tongue
- English / Upper Intermediate
- French / Elementary

INTERESTS

- Bouldering
- Cooking
- Sailing